
LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

      
Operations Department       Memorandum 

 

 

 

TO:   Lisa Abbey    

    

FROM: Harry Lau 

 

DATE:  August 6, 2014    

 

SUBJECT:  Recommendation of Paper Purchase for 2014-2015  

 

I am recommending and seeking approval to purchase Xerographic Paper for the 

2014-2015 school year, from Contact Paper Group, Inc., which has won the Wayne 

RESA Co-Pro Plus paper bid for this year.  

 

This purchase will consist of: 

 3460 Cartons of white 8.5 x 11 xerographic, at a cost of $23.73(truck price) per 

carton (4 trucks @840 cartons per truck load=3360) plus an additional 100 cartons at 

26.73 per carton= $82,405.80; 

40 Cartons of 11 x 17 xerographic, white at 29.40 (pallet price) per carton= 1,176.00  

110 cartons of assorted color paper at $36.10 (pallet price) a carton = $3,971.00. 

 

The total cost for this purchase is $87,552.80.  

 

The following vendors participated in the bid: 

 

Central Michigan Paper 

Coast to Coast 

Contact Paper Group 

Global Office Solutions 

Office Depot Max 

Xpedx 

 

If you have any questions, please call me. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Cc: File 
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